
 

SRVRWP Pump Station R3000 Environmental Documentation - RFP 

 

 

RFP  06/07/16  Page 1 

Addendum 1 
Pump Station R3000 

Environmental Documentation RFP 
June 7, 2016 

 
WSID1602 clarifications in response to bid questions are as follows (2 pages): 
 
Question:   Are we required to place an ad in a newspaper to meet the CEP 

requirements?  Please clarify CEP requirements for this proposal. 

 

Answer:   No, for most professional services proposals an ad is not required. 
 

The District does not REQUIRE the use of any firms. We do have the following 

contracting objectives (goals) for professional services contracts: 

 

White Men    25% 

White Women   6% 

Ethnic Minorities  25% 

 

However these objectives only apply if there are any subcontracting opportunities. 

Based on the individual firm’s need for subcontractor/subconsultants, we will 

then review their good faith outreach efforts to diverse firms. For most 

professional services proposals, the placement of an ad in a publication is not 

required and typically not possible with the short timeframe given for submission 

of a proposal.  

 

Basically for professional services contracts, if the prime consultant is bringing 

other consultants in as part of their team, we want them to reach out to a diverse 

pool of firms and to document the good faith efforts that they felt were 

appropriate for this specific project. 

 

Question:   Was the pump station component evaluated at a programmatic or project 

level of review in the DERWA SRVRWP 1996 EIR?  

 
Answer: Project level 

 

Question:   Tasks 2 and 6 in the requested scope of services include SRF related actions, 

however, Prop 1 grant funding includes only state bond money (no SRF or 

other federal money).  Are SRF funds potentially being sought in addition to 

Prop 1 funds?   

 

Answer: At this time, EBMUD does not plan on seeking SRF funds.  Task 2.1 is in 

response to a preliminary comment by the SWRCB in 2016 after Prop 1 grant 

funding CEQA staff informally reviewed the 1996 EIR.  Task 6.2 describes 

optional services should EBMUD later decide to seek SRF funding.   
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Question:   Can EBMUD provide an e-copy of the 1996 Draft EIR?  The 1996 Final EIR 

is available online, but the Draft EIR is not.   

 

Answer: Yes, documents are now online at  

 

http://www.ebmud.com/business-center/requests-proposal-rfps/pump-station-

r3000-san-ramon-valley-recycled-water-program/ 
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